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From: Matthew Phipps <R

Sent: 22 January 2018 14 28

To: Matthew Tucker

Subject: Boomtown Llcence Appllcatlon [TE.T TL'E' FID4489185]
Attachments: 121811 - FINAL VERSION CONDITIONS.DOC

Dear Matt

Since receipt of the representations we have been in dialogue with the Hampshire Constabulary in connection with
the above application.

.l am pleased to say that we have managed to 'agree a way forward.
Putting it in simple terms the application to vary the capacity for 16,000 is npt to proceed as first proposed.
The limit of the proposal now is the following:
1.. 1,000 resident Sunday tickets
2. Increased capacity of 5,000 restricted to prohibit further ticket holders/customers (in line with an agreed

and exchanged schedule), This effectively will allow for more staff, crew, artists and guests.

f attach a document amending the proposed Premises Licence Conditions that has been seen and agreed by both
parties. -

I have copied Lisa Clarke the Hampshire Force Solicitor straight-into this email for both transparency's sake and ease
of dialogue.

[ understand that Lisa will reply to this email confirming her {client's} agreement and the withdrawal of their
representation on the basis of the agreed conditions/amends.

Naturally this will be a matter of interest to the other responsible authorities and residents, perhaps we might have
a word tater about how to best convey this information. | know that there is a residents' meeting this afternoon/this

evening at which this will inevitably be disclosed, but I will happily work with you as you see fit to ensure that all
parties are made aware prior to Friday (if and/or wherever possible).

| hope that makes sense. Any queries don't hesitate to give me a call.
Yours sincerely

Matthew

Matthew Phipps

Partner

Head of Licensing England and Wales
for TLT LLP

www.TLTsolicitors.com
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Please be aware of the increase In cybercrime and fraud.

TLT wilt not send you infermation about changes to bank account details by email.

if you recelve an email purporting to be from someone at TLT advising you of a change to bank account details it s not genuine. Do not reply to the email or
act on any Information it may contain. Instead please contact the person dealing with your matter immediately.

TLT accepts no responsibiity if you transfer money to a bank account which is not ours.

Please note we do not accept service by email.

The information in this email is confidential and may be privileged. 1t is for use by the addressee only. If you are not the addressee or if this email is sent to
you in grror, please let us know by return and delete the email from your computer. You may not copy it, use its contents or disclose them to another person.
No liability is accepted for viruses and It is your responsibliity to scan any attachments. TLT LLP, and TLT NI LLP (a separate practice in Northern Ireland)
operate under the TLT brand and are together known as TLT". Any reference in this communication or its attachments to “TLT' s {0 be construed as a
reference to the TLT entity based in the jurlsdiction where the advice is being given. TLT LLP is a limited llability partnership registered in England & Wales
numbar QC308658 whose registered office is at One Redcliff Street, Bristol, BS1 8TP. TLT LLP Is autherised and regulated by the Solicitors Regulation
Authority under 1D 406297, In Scotland TLT LLP is a multl national practice regulated by the Law Sociely of Scotland. TLT (NI} LLP is a timited liability
parinership reglstered in Northern Ireland under ref NCOD0856 whose registered office is at Montgomery House, 29-33 Montgomery Street, Belfast, BT1
4NX. TLT (NI) LLP is regulated hy the Law Society of Nerthern ireland under ref 9330.



Appendix 7 to LR506
Amendments to Proposed Schedule of Premises Licence Conditions

A. To replace proposed condition A1: -

1. This licence shall authorise the relevant licensable activities for a maximum of 59,999 persons,
which shall include all persons present at the premises in whatever capacity including ticket
holders, performers, guests and staff.

2. 5000 additional staff, artists and their bona fide guests may be permitted to attend the licensed
premises in accordance with the breakdown attached at Appendix A (or an amended schedule
which has been approved in writing by Hampshire Constabulary)

3. 1000 additional tickets to the event may be provided to local residents.

B. To replace proposed condition A2(b):
The premises licence shall authorise the licensable activities: -

(a) (As per existing proposed conditions);

(b) The crew bar is authorised for the sale of alcohol only to crew members (plus not more than 12
bona fide guests of senior crew managers at any one time) for 24 hours per day for the period
commencing twenty one days before the start of the public event and ending fourteen days after the
end of the public event.

C. Toreplace proposed conditions CD3 and CD7:

1. The Premises Licence Holder (PLH) shall submit a written Crime and Drugs Management Pian
(CDMP) for approval by Hampshire Constabulary (HC) no less than 1356 days prior to the
commencement of each event.

2. The CDMP shall have two primary constituent elements: 1) Drugs and prohibited substances and
2) Other Crime.

3. The CDMP in so far as it relates to drugs shall address how the PLH will seek to minimise the use,
consumption and supply of illegal drugs and banned psychoactive substances and in particular will
address the following matters:

a. Arigorous searching regime which is designed to prevent illegal drugs and banned
psychoactive substances being brought into the licensed premises;

b. The refusal of entry of all persons found attempting to enter the event in possession of
illegal drugs or banned psychoactive substances;

¢. How the PLH will deal with persons found in possessmn of |Ilegal drugs and banned

- psychoactive substances within the licensed premises;

d. The manner in which the PLH will deal with any persons found in possession of such
quantities of illegal drugs or banned psychoactive substances that there are reasonable
grounds to believe that they intend to supply those illegal drugs or psychoactive
substances, to include: _

i. The seizure of the illegal drugs/banned psychoactive

substances and the manner in which they will be labelled, retained and passed to
the police for evidential purposes;

ii. The detention of the persons found in possession of such
illegal drugs and or banned psychoactive substances.

e. The number and role of drug expert witnesses who will be present at all gates leading into
the festival when searching is taking place, to provide advice regarding substances found
(whether it appears to be an illegal drug or banned psychoactive substance), the volume
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Appendix 7 to LR506
found (whether the volume is such that it is likely to amount to possession with intent to
supply), the labelling and retention of any seized substances and the continuity of evidence.

4. The CDMP in so far as It relates to non-drug related crime shali address the measures which the
PLH will employ to deal with other potential crime at the festival, in particular: -
‘a.  Acquisitive crime (thefts);
b. Violence against the person (including a rigorous searching regime which shall be
designed to prevent offensive weapons being brought into the licensed premises);
¢. The protection of young and vulnerable peaple.

5. The CDMP shall address how the PLH will communicate crime prevention messaging to the
public, in particular messaging regarding the searching regime and the eviction of customers or the
refusal of entry of customers referred to at (paragraphs 1(a) to (d) above).

6. The provisions of the final CDMP shall be treated as though they are conditions on the face of the
premises licence.

Timings

7. Following submission of the initial CDMP fo HC in accordance with paragraph (1) above, th"e PLH
shall meet with HC to consider the CDMP. :

8. The PLH shall submit a revised CDMP (adopting such amendments that will have been agreed
through the course of the event planning), to HC no less than 70 days prior to the start of each
event for agreement by HC. .

9. Once the CDMP has been approved by HC, there shall be no alteration to the CDMP except with
the prior written consent of the Police Commander for the event.

10. The PLH shall provide a written "readiness report” in writing to the HC no less than 14 days before
the event, with a further update provided no less than 7 days before the event. These reports shall
address whether the PLH has the human and technical resources in place to deliver the Event
Management Plan (EMP), CDMP and Security Plan.

De-Brief
11. The PLH shall subsequently formally meet with the Hampshire Constabulary within. 70 days of the

conclusion of the event to debrief the CDMP and agree the key outcomes and statistics that will be
recorded in a written development document which will shape the CDMP for the next event.

D. Toreplace proposed condition CD4:

1. The PLH shall submit an initial written Security Plan to HC no less than 85 days prior o the
commencement of each event. It shall be a confidential plan to be shared with HC as to the
measures the PLH will take to safeguard the safety and security of the public.

2. Following submlss:on of the initial Security Plan to HC in accordance with paragraph (1) above, the
PLH shall meet with HC to consider the COMP,

3. Once the Security Plan has been approved by HC, there shall be no alteration to the Security Plan
except with the prior written consent of the Police Commander for the event.

4. The provisions of the final Security Plan shall be freated as though they are conditions on the face
of the premises licence. -
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Appendix 7 to LR506
E. The following additional condition to be added:

Mental Health Safeguarding

1. The PLH shall submit an initial written Mental Health Safeguarding plan to all responsible .
authorities with responsibility for health and to HC no less than 85 days prior to the commencement
of each event. This plan shall be produced as pait of the EMP. It shall be a confidential plan to be
shared with the relevant responsible authorities and HC, and shall deal with the measures the PLH
wili take to safeguard the mental health of persons attending the festival, in particular how the PLH
will deal with members of the public who are suffering from psychotic episodes, and the training
which security staff will receive to train them to deal with such persons.

2. Once the Mental Health Safeguarding Ptan has been approved by the relevant responsible
authorities and HC, there shall be no alteration to the Mental Health Safeguarding Plan except with
the prior written consent of the relevant responsible authorities and the Police Silver Commander
for the event.
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Claire Buchanan

From: Clark, Lisa < s

Sent: 22 January 2018 17:21

To: Matthew Tucker

Cc: : David Ingram; 'Matthew Phipps'

Subject: RE: Boomtown Licence Application [TLT-TLT.FID4489185]
Dear Matt

Further to the below email from Matthew Phipps, | can confirm that Hampshire Constabulary has agreed to the
amendments to the proposed conditions, as detailed in the attachment to Matthew’s email. On the basis that the
application wil proceed as per the amended conditions, | can confirm that Hampshire Constabulary’s
representations are withdrawn and we will not send representation to the hearing on 26 January 2018,

Kind regards

Lisa Clark

Assistant Force Solicitor
Hampshire Constabulary
Police & Fire Headquarters
Leigh Road

Eastleigh

Hampshire

S050 95!

~ DX:132262 Eastleigh 8

Webste. w.hampshire.go]ice.uk

IMPORTANT: As this email is likely to contain information which is confidential and may be protected by legal
privilege it must not be disclosed to any party without the prior written consent of the sender. If you believe you -
have received this email in error please report this to the sender and destroy all copies of this email.

The Chief Constable of Hampshire Constabulary is a data processor under the Data Protection Act 1998 and will
process your data in accordance with that Act. The basis upon which the Chief Constable will process your personal
data is described in the Fair Processing Statement available on the Hampshire Constabulary website.

From: Matthew Phipps [maiito S

Sent: 22 January 2018 14:28

To: MTucker@winchester.gov.uk

Cc: DIngram@winchester.gov.uk; Clark, Lisa

Subject: Boomtown Licence Application [TLT-TLT.FIDA489185)

Dear Matt




Since receipt of the representations we have been in dialogue with the Hampshire Constabulary in connection with
the above application.

tam pleased to say that we have managéd to agree a way forward.
Putting it in simple terms the application to vary the capacity for 16,000 is not to proceed as first proposed.
The limit of the proposal now is the following:
1. 1,000 resident Sunday tickets
2.Increased capacity of 5,000 restricted to prohibit further ticket holders/customers {in line with an agreed and

exchanged schedule). This effectively will aliow for more staff, crew, artists and guests.

Fattach a document amending the proposed Premises Licence Conditions that has been seen and agreed by both
parties.

| have copied Lisa Clarke the Hampshire Force Solicitor straight into this email for both transparency's sake and ease
of dialogue.

| understand that Lisa will reply to this email confirming her (client's) agreement and the withdrawal of their
representation on the basis of the agreed conditions/amends. :

Naturally this will be a matter of interest to the other responsible authorities and residents, perhaps we might have
a word later about how to best convey this information. 1 know that there is a residents' meeting this afternoon/this
evening at which this will inevitably be disclosed, but | will happily work with you as you see fit to ensure that all
parties are made aware prior to Friday {if and/or wherever possibie),

I hope thét makes sense. Any queries dan't hesitate to give me a call.
Yours sincerely

Matthew

Matthew Phipps

Pariner

Head of Licensing England and Wales
for TLTLLP

www, TLTsolicitors.com
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Please be aware of the increase in cybercrime and fraud.

TLT will not send you information about changes to bank account details by email.

If you receive an email purporting to be from someone at TLT advising you of a change to bank account
details it is not genuine. Do not reply to the email or act on any information it may contain, Instead please
contact the person dealing with your matter immediately. -

TLT accepts no responsibility if you transfer money to a bank account which is not ours,

Please note we do not accept service by email.

The information in this email is confidential and may be privileged. It is for use by the addressee only. If
you are not the addressee or if this email is sent to you in error, please let us know by return and delete the
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email from your computer. You may not copy it, use its contents or disclose them to another person. No
liability is accepted for viruses and it is your responsibility to scan any attachments. TLT LLP, and TLT NI
LLP (a separate practice in Northern Ireland) operate under the TLT brand and are together known as
“TLT’. Any reference in this communication or its attachments to *TLT” is to be construed as a reference to
the TLT entity based in the jurisdiction where the advice is being given. TLT LLP is a limited liability
partnership registered in England & Wales number OC308658 whose registered office is at One Redcliff
Street, Bristol, BS1 6TP. TLT LLP is authorised and regulated by the Solicitors Regulation Authority under
ID 406297. In Scotland TLT LLP is a multi national practice regulated by the Law Society of Scotland.
TLT (NI) LLP is a limited liability partnership registered in Northern Treland under ref NCO00856 whose -
registered office is at Montgomery House, 29-33 Montgomery Street, Belfast, BT1 4NX. TLT (NI) LLP is
regulated by the Law Society of Northern Ireland under ref 9330,

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service,
For more information please visit http://www.symanteccloud.com

**********************i*********************x********ii****************i*********

This electronic message contains information from Hampshire Constabulary which may be legally privileged and -
confidential. Any opinions expressed may be those of the individual and not necessarily the Hampshire Constabulary.

The infoermation is intended to be for the use of the individual(s) or entity named above. If you are not the intended
recipient, be aware that any disclosure, copying, distribution or use of the contents of the information is prohibited. If
you have received this electronic message in error, please notify us by telephone by dialfing 101 or email to

- postmaster@hampshire.pnn.police.uk immediately. Please then delete this email and destroy any copies of it.

All cdmmunications, including telephone calls and electronic messages to and from the Hampshire Constabulary may
be subject to monitoring. Replies to this email may be seen by employees other than the intended recipient,

***************************************************************k********i********







